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details here ; sufice it to say that it sprcad over 6000 square miles
of the finest forests in the country, on the north bank of the riNer,
entirely destroyed the towns of Newcastle and Pouglastown, and
several villages, witlî M(0 persons, 900 head of cattle, 600 buildings,
and property and timber to the amount of about haîf a million. On
the saine day another occurred at Fredericton, whichi destroyed
one third of the town, Government house, and £50,000 worthi of'
property; and during the sanie year a third conflagration, though
of small extent, brokie ont near the Oromocto. About £40,000
was contributed to tlic relief of the sufferers in this and the sister
Colonies, as well as in the Ilold country." In this samie year thie
Royal.ty was imposed on the minerai produce of this and the ad-
joining Province for the benefit of the Duke of York; soine portion
of the profits of working, however, beiug reserved for the Colonies.
Steamn communication was conimenced between St. John and
Annapolis Basin in 1820. lu flie sanie year, King's College,
Fredericton, was established by Royal Charter, supported by a
grant of 1000 acres of ]and, and £2000 annually. Tiil 1830 the
colonies had an exclusive trade with the West Indies, and large
fortunes wvere made in Hlalifax and clsewhere by this brauch of
commerce. But in the abov'e mentioned year the Americans -with-
drew certain prohibitions which had hitherto excluded them, from
the 'West India ports, and thus came into competition with colonial
vessels. The effect ivas that the colonial trade with the West
Indics ahnost immediatcly declined. In the next year the choiera
made its first appearance nt St. Johnz. lu 1833 occurred thec first
attempt to legislate for thec general education of the youth of the
Province. 'The frequency with wvhich it has beeni amended
or repealed (in 1837, 1840, 1847, 1852, and 1854), showvs a
laudable desire to give the subject the attention it merits. In
i834 flhc second census being tuken, the population was found to
be 119,500. In the 'Sanie ear the Legisiative Coulicil was niade a
separate *body from the flouse of Assembly, and the Imperial
Goverument granted 550,000 acres of the wild lands between
Fredericton and flie Mirumichii to tlie newly incorporated " Nova1
Scotia and New Brunswick Land Comipany."! They have since
cleared and brouglît into cultivation above 7;000 acres in the hecart
of the Province. Fi'om this date tili 1840, xuany Joint Stock
Companies wcre set on foot, a fuir proportion of which -ire yet ini
profitable operation. ii 1836 flic Bapttist Seminary it Frederictoii
was establishcd, ?.ud thlifrst inovemaezt in flic lowvcr l>roincces
Nvith regard to railwvays excited public attention. 'Die project wvas
started ut St, Andrews for a line fromi that place to Quiebec via
WToodlstock. Te suini of£10,000 %vsg-ranted bytie Governîniient,
and expended iii explorinig the lino; but opcratioîîs were not, coin-
nîenced tili 1844, and tle day is probably yet distanit whden the comi-
pletion. of the project is realized. he subjcct of the inter-colonial
fine from ilalifax N. W. to Qucbec was not înooted tili 1845.

57. The yeir 1,937 witncesscd a conîpicte change in the relations
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